
 
 

 

 

 

July 14, 2025 

Addendum No. 02 

File Reference Number:  RFP 2025 029 

Title: Scrap Disposal of Rail Cars  

RE: Clarifications/Questions 

CLARIFICATIONS/QUESTIONS 
 
Item 1: Has a DSS been done for the train cars? We need to know any refrigerant, ACM, 
Hazardous liquids, that might be present. 
 
Answer: ONTC advises that no DSS reports are available.  In terms of potential hazardous 
materials and/or liquids, ONTC is only aware of one car that may contain hazardous materials 
and/or liquids.  
 
 
Item 2: Are the cars on the tracks or in the yard? 
 
Answer:  The majority of the cars are on tracks in ONTC yards however, the cars are not situated 
on active lines. 
 
 
Item 3: Is flagging required? 
 
Answer: Cars will be off live tracks so flagging is not required.  
 
 
Item 4: Do we need to remove debris present around the cars in the photos from the tender 
document? 
 
Answer:  No, ONTC advises that the outside debris shown in the photos from the tender 
document, will be cleared by ONTC, however, some of the passenger trains may contain debris 
to which its disposal will be the responsibility of the Successful Respondent. 
 
 
Item 5: Part 3 - RFP Specifications - Schedule 3-A-1 - Scope of Work 
 
The scope of work mentions that ONTC MAY keep some of the truck of Cars.  
 
The metal of trucks has the heaviest and best quality of steel and highest pay. Keeping this part 
will largely impact the proposed price. We must know which cars ONTC is keeping the trucks so 
that pricing is proper and fair. Please advise. 
 
Answer: ONTC is interested in keeping four (4) truck assemblies. 
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Item 6: Please provide the address for Jardine, ON location. 
 
Answer: Jardine, ON is located in the Township of Dane.  The ONTC track crosses at Highway 
650 in Dane Township.  See map below: 

 

 
 
 
This Addendum hereby forms part of the RFP. 
 
 
Regards, 
 
Nicole Laplante 
Procurement Contracts Specialist 
nicole.laplante@ontarionorthland.ca 
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